Janice Montenegro

License Practical Nurse

Algonquin, IL janicemontenegro2_84t@indeedemail.com 7738006233

Seeking a full-time nursing position and advancement. Two years experience in the mental health field. Committed to the medical profession and to the quality patient care. CPR/BLS, CPI, & Restorative Nursing certified.

Willing to relocate to: Algonquin, IL

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Licensed Practical Nurse

Woodbridge Nursing Pavillion - Chicago, IL October 2020 to Present

Administer medications. Assessments. Process admissions.

Field Nurse

Glen Elston - Chicago, IL January 2019 to March 2019

Administer, stock, pack meds. Assess patient health and mobility. Wound care. Arrange appointments and transportation.

Restorative Charge Nurse LPN

MADO Healthcare-Uptown - Chicago, IL January 2018 to April 2018

Assist patients recovering from injury and illness to regain their health or prevent further decline in health and mobility; become self-reliant. Prepare and update patients' charts and monitor their regimen, coordinate patient care and administer medications. Maintained confidentiality of residents and facility.

Charge Nurse LPN

Abbott House - Highland Park, IL June 2015 to July 2017

Assess,monitor, & chart patient behavior. Administer medications. Process admissions. Schedule & prepare envelopes ready for patient appointments and transportation. Pack medications for day or overnight pass. Patient education. Stock medication cart.

Live In Nanny

Private Residence - New Orleans, LA April 2011 to June 2012

Cared for a baby aged 4 months (until about aged 1.5 years old): prepared bottles and solids for baby, fed baby according to established routine, cleaned & maintained feeding utensils, changed diapers,

bathed and dressed baby, played with baby, took baby to walks to the park & regular outings, regulated nap schedule, washed and ironed baby's laundry, completed light housework, keep parents informed of baby's progress and behavior.

Clerk

Lifescan Laboratories, Inc - Skokie, IL April 2011 to April 2011

Billing for test procedures, telephoning or faxing nurses or facilities of abnormal and STAT test results.

Data Entry Clerk

Citigroup - Newark, DE October 2007 to February 2008

In government contracts/lockbox department, I keyed in titles and other documents in spreadsheets and organize data in graphs. I answered customer inquiries and sorted mail.

Seasonal Mail Clerk

Citigroup - Swedesboro, NJ November 2007 to January 2008

I bundled, labeled, and routed mail, unloaded mail trucks. I also have experience using forklifts and automated trains of mail.

Education

LPN in Nursing

ATS Institute of Technology - Chicago, IL April 2013

Bachelor's in Business Information Systems

DeVry University - Chicago, IL 2003

Nursing Licenses

PΝ

Expires: January 2021

State: IL

PΝ

State: IL

Skills

- Point Click Care (2 years)
- LPN
- LVN
- Staff Nurse

- Medication Administration
- Nannying
- Hospice Care
- Vital Signs
- Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections
- English

Certifications and Licenses

CPR/BLS

CPI

Restorative Nursing

May 2018 to May 2020

Driver's License

LVN

LPN

LPN

LVN

LPN

LVN

Assessments

Patient-focused care — Familiar

January 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients Full results: Familiar

Clinical judgment — Familiar

January 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: Familiar

Electronic health records: Best practices — Proficient

April 2021

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use Full results: Proficient

Home health aide skills — Familiar

April 2021

Providing care to patients in a home setting

Full results: Familiar

Medical terminology — Proficient

April 2021

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: Proficient

First aid — Proficient

April 2021

Treating common medical emergencies

Full results: Proficient

Verbal communication — Proficient

April 2021

Speaking clearly, correctly, and concisely

Full results: Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

•May 2018: Certified in Restorative Nursing Program.

Familiar with MS Word, Excel, and ability to learn new computer programs.

- Skilled in research, analyzing data, writing, and editing.
- Speak English
- Nursing experience including clinical rotations in maternal and newborn, pediatrics, medical/surgical, psychiatric, and nursing home care